



By E-mail

October 2, 2007

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Lawyers • Patent & Trade-mark Agents
World Exchange Plaza
100 Queen Street, Suite 1100
Ottawa ON K1P 1J9
tel.: (613) 237-5160 fax: (613) 230-8842
www.blgcanada.com

PETER C.P. THOMPSON, Q.C.
direct tel.: (613) 787-3528
e-mail: pthompson@blgcanada.com

Dear Ms Walli

Technical Conference Questions

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("EGD")

Board File No.: EB-2007-0615

Our File No.: 302701-000411

Union Gas Limited ("Union")

Board File No.: EB-2007-0606

Our File No.: 302701-000411

We are enclosing IGUA's Technical Conference Questions with respect to the following Interrogatory Responses:

- (a) Pacific Economics Group ("PEG")/Board Staff;
- (b) Union Gas Limited ("Union") and
- (c) Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("EGD").

Once again, we apologize for the late delivery of these questions on behalf of IGUA.

IGUA reserves the right to pose further questions at the Technical Conference which arise out of responses to its enclosed questions and responses to questions posed by other parties during the course of the Conference.

My assistant, Suzanne Castanza, will attend to the requisite filing of a disk and paper copies of these questions when she returns from holidays on October 3, 2007.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Yours very truly

Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.

PCT/kt

Encls.

- c. Robert Warren (WeirFoulds LLP)
Interested Parties EB-2007-0606 and EB-2007-0615
Murray Newton (Industrial Gas Users Association)